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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Noor Amran, Noor Yussyuhaila <Yussyuhaila.Amran@aig.com>
Sent: Monday, 26 September 2022 12:43 PM
To: 'assignments'; Admin A
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong; Chu, Huiyen; Hor, Yinrul
Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE 

SMR3248J AND SMS42A ON 13/09/2022
Attachments: 220926 - email from AIG - list of SJE.pdf; OI GIA - SMR3248J.PDF; TP GIA - SMS42A.pdf

Hi LKK, 
 
Please refer to the enclosed request from Princeps Law Corporation. 
 
Claim no              : 2246689897SG003 
Case Owner        : Jeremy Goh 
 
If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know. 
 
Thank you 
Noor Yussyuhaila 
AIG 
FNOL Adjuster I 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 68307871 
 
yussyuhaila.amran@aig.com | www.aig.com 
 

From: Chelsea <Chelsea@princepslawcorp.com>  
Sent: Monday, 26 September, 2022 10:29 AM 
To: Noor Amran, Noor Yussyuhaila <Yussyuhaila.Amran@aig.com>; ClaimsDocManagement 
<ClaimsDocManagement@aig.com> 
Cc: Chelsea <Chelsea@princepslawcorp.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Our Ref: 2022.3149.PD.TSL Your Ref: 22466898975G003  
 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Your Attention is Drawn to the Confidentiality Notice Below: 
=================================================== 

 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMS 42A AND SMR 3248J ALONG SWISS VIEW ON 13 SEPTEMBER 
2022 AT ABOUT 1850 HOURS 
 

Dear Sirs,  
 
We propose  M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as Single Joint Expert.  
 
Please revert. 
 
Regards, 
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Chelsea 

 
Princeps Law Corporation 
Blk 69 Bedok South Avenue 3 
#02-474 
Singapore 460069 
 
chelsea@princepslawcorp.com 
 
Tel: (+65) 9100 0525 (Chelsea) 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This e-mail from Princeps Law Corporation (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be privileged 
and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us 
immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and do not disclose or 
distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you. 
  
PRINCEPS LAW CORPORATION DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY 
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL 
From: Chelsea  

Sent: Saturday, 24 September 2022 10:23 pm 

To: claimsdocmanagement@aig.com 

Cc: Chelsea <Chelsea@princepslawcorp.com> 

Subject: Our Ref: 2022.3149.PD.TSL Your Ref: SMR 3248J 
 
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
 

1.        We act for Gabriel M Lim Tiong Lee, the owner of vehicle no. SMS 42A.  
2.        We are instructed to claim damages against you in connection with the above accident. 
3.         Pursuant to the State Courts NIMA Protocol, we hereby give you notice to conduct a pre-

repair inspection of our client’s motor vehicle at the under-stated workshop: - 
 

                      Venue:          TSL Auto Garage  
 

                      Address:       1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 

                                            #01-08 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit 
                                            Singapore 417883  
  
                      Contact:        Ah Long @ 9150 9413 

  
4.        TAKE NOTICE that you are required to respond to us within 2 working days (excluding 
Saturday, Sunday and Public 

Holiday) of receipt of this notice as to whether you wish to carry out or waive a pre-repair 
inspection. If we do not hear from 
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you in this regard by the stipulated time, we shall construe your silence as waiver of the 
requirement for a pre-repair  

inspection and our client’s repairers shall proceed to repair our client’s vehicle. 
 
 
Yours sincerely  
 

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
IMPORTANT NOTICE:  
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" 
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any 
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is 
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is 
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or 
damage arising in any way from its use. 


